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Received

OCT 11
223 2928 Russell Street
Land Use Planning Berkeley, CA. 94705
rspohn20@gmail.com

October 10, 2023

TO: Honorable Members, Zoning Adjustments Board, City of Berkeley
FROM: Richard®B.®pohn, Appellant, AUP # ZP2023-0081

RE: Supplemental Document to Appellant’s Filing of August 9, 2023, Appealing
Approval of Referenced Administrative Use Permit; ZAB Hearing
October 12, 2023

Attached please find a “blow-up’ of Proponent’s architectural firm’s “Drawing No.
L2.0,” as included in the Zoning Officer’s Approval Notice of AUP # ZP2023-0081,
Dated July 20, 2023. It includes markings placed on it to illustrate certain core
points which Appellant intends to make at your hearing this Thursday, October 12,
2023.

At Thursday’s meeting Appellant will attempt to deploy his computer to project
the attached image onto the provided screen. He is not especially computer-
proficient, so if that attempt fails you will have this hard copy to follow his
narration.

Appellant was informed by your staff that a copy of his August 9™ Appeal will be
included in your packet of materials for the meeting. Appellant would respectfully
request that you carefully read the Appeal and its three attachments, being copies
of communications from Appellant to Proponent and to staff of his architectural
firm wherein Appellant informed them of essential data and impacts. The Cover
Letter to the Appeal mentions some key points of the Appeal, with a chunkier
Summary presented at page 1, and a detailed summary of the Appeal and the
substantive points developed therein may be found at page 8.

Thank you for your consideration and your patience. Appellant is a novice at this
procedure and subject matter, so greatly appreciates your forbearance.
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